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From: Gary Nieminen

To: Cheryl Willoughby

CcC: Derrick Bellows; Don Barr; Sheila Harmatiuk
Date: 04/Dec/2009 12:44 pm

Subject: IOL Former Refinery Site

21

Gary Nieminen
Please advise.

Gary Nieminen, P.Eng.

Manager , Environmental Engineering Branch
Environmental Services Department

Public Works Division

Phone (306) 777-7441

Fax  (306) 777-6806
gnieminen@regina.ca
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From:  "Bock, Ralph ENV" <Ralph.Bock @gov.sk.ca>

To: <adrian.p.bakker@esso.ca>, <tom.i.wisener@esso.ca>, "Fara Wahl (City of Regina)"
<TWAHL @regina.ca>

Date: 24/Feb/2009 12:52 PM

Subject: FW: IOL/City of Regina meeting notes

CC: "Kotyk, Wes ENV" <Wes. Kotyk@gov.sk.ca>

Wes’s Notes for the meeting.
Tara could you please forward to those from the City that attended.
Ralph Bock

306-933-6545

From: Kotyk, Wes ENV

Sent: February 18, 2009 11:51 AM

To: Bock, Ralph ENV

Subject: I0L/City of Regina meeting notes

15(1)(b), 14(1)(d), 16(1)(a)
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15(1)(b), 14(1)(d), 16(1)(a)

Feel free to add/amend information prior to sending on.

Wes

file://C:ADocuments %20and %20Settings\GNIEMINE\Local%20Settings\Temp\XPgrpw... 25/Fcb/2009





